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IT: Waste liceilce application bv Leiillon Quai-rics Limited i n  respect of ajacility at 
Tal 1 a,qli. 8 el niu 1 1 et , Co. bl avo. 

Dear M s H ai-i-i ngt o ii, 

I alia to ac~mour~ec~ge receipt of your e-mail to ttie ~ g e i i c y  i-eceiired on 4"' itpril 201 1 
in irelation to the above refei-enceci waste licence application. 

I ana to aci\.ise tha t .  as the application process has reached tlie stage \,\,liere tlie Agency 
has made its pi-oposed decision. the Agency is pl-ohibited from considering any 
col-I-esponclcncc u.liicIi does not fulfil the 1-cquir-ements of Section 32 of the Waste 
blaiiagenient Acts, 1996 to 20 IO. As ~ O L I I .  coi-i-esl70iidence does not fulfil those 
requirements. fur the reasons set out belo\\-. the Agciicy cannot consider it  and 
CO nscq ucn t I y i t  is I-ctui-lied 11 el-ew i t 11. 

Scctioii 42(3) of tlic Acts 

Section 12(4) of the Acts 

Obj c c L i o n  i-ecc i ved a f i e I- the 
ex I-, i r a t io  ii of tli e ap pi-opi-i a t e 
periocl, i.e. 14' .lanuary 201 1 

0 bj c c t i o 11 11 o t accoiii 11 ani ed by 
tlie app-opi-iatc fee, i.e. f2OO. 

It  should be noted: howevei-, that the Agency is committed to openness, i'airness and 
ti-mspareiicy in  its decision making pi-ocess and 1 can assure you that you will have 
access to all clocuiiientation in I-elatioii to this licence application including the report 
and recoiiimendatioiis of the technical committce ancl  tlie final decision of tlie 
A g e 11 c y . 

Yours sincerely. 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climatc, Licensing & Rcsoui-cc Usc 


